Bran Black
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From: Helen Karlis <helen.karlis@ccamatil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2015 10:42 AM

To: Mitch Hillier; Bran Black

Subject: RE: Introduction

Thanks Mitch for the introduction.

Congratulations Bran on the new role. | was hoping we might be able to catch up for a quick coffee so that | can
introduce myself, given we will no doubt be crossing paths during the CDS consultation process.

| also understand you are an ex-Corrs solicitor as am |, so no doubt we can share some war stories about billable
units.

I look forward to hearing back from you.

Kind Regards
Helen

Helen Karlis
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& helen.karlis@ccamatil.com | ccamatil.com | Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn
Coca-Cola Place - L14, 40 Mount Street, North Sydney NSW 2060, Australia
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From: Mitch Hillier [mailto:Mitch.Hillier@minister.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2015 9:51 AM

To: Bran Black

Cc: Helen Karlis

Subject: Introduction

Hi Bran

Helen Karlis is the Acting Group Head of Public Affairs & Communications at Coca Cola Amatil. She is cc’d to this
email.

Helen called me yesterday in relation to the container deposit scheme process, and | promised to send you both an
email.

Kind regards
Mitch.

Mitch Hillier
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